
From: Howard Croft <hcroft@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 3:47 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Cc: Jason Lorenz
Subject: Re: FW: Another Flint water question

That is accurate we are saying closer to 3 weeks but we are going to winterize the hydrants after the switch and that will accelerate the time that water will get to all the whole city.

On Oct 14, 2015 3:30 PM, "Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)" <WurfelB@michigan.gov> wrote:
Howard, can you weigh in on this question from Rick Pluta please?
Thanks,
b

-----Original Message-----

From: Rick Pluta [mailto:rickp@mpm.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 3:27 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Another Flint water question

Rep Phil Phelps says it will take about a month for the system to flush out the old water and re-coat pipes w anti-corrosion stuff. Is that accurate?

Rick Pluta
managing editor/Capitol bureau chief
Michigan Public Radio Network
PPI (cell)